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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 2:45 PM
To: Samantha Cibula
Subject: RE: Request for Qualified Representative Status by EVgo

Thank you for the confirmation.  Per your instruction below, we will move DN 09407-2020 from 
Docket 20200170 to Docket 20200008. 
 
 

From: Samantha Cibula <SCibula@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 2:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Request for Qualified Representative Status by EVgo 
 
Yes, the document should be moved to Docket No. 20200008. Thanks. 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 2:34 PM 
To: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Request for Qualified Representative Status by EVgo 
 

Good afternoon, Samantha, 
 
EVgo, an interested person filed a request for naming of qualified representative (DN 09407-2020) in 
Docket 20200170.  Should this document be moved to the qualified representative Docket 
20200008? 
 

EVgo, Inc. [EVgo] (Dumit) - Request for naming of Bernice I. Corman as qualified 
representative; with attached [affidavit] of Bernice I. Corman. [CLK note: This request 
referenced Docket 20200170 rather than the qualified representative docket 20200008; 
awaiting instruction from GCL regarding processing.] 

 
Thank you for your help! 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
(850) 413-6770 

 
 




